UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

.

GEWTRAL
E/CNe5/SK59
oy May 1950

ENGLISH
ORIGINAL: PREICH

I

 COMMISSION OF THE STATUS OF WOMEN
o Fourth Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE.SIXTY~NINTH MEZTING

~ Held at Lake Success, New York,
on Wednesday,.lo May 1950, at 3 psime

ade

"“'! Naticnality of married women
\]‘"(Bfi“Sugéestions as to articles of a convention cn the nationality of
" married women (E/Clieé/Lei/Reve2, &/CH.6/La5) (continued)

Addition of new items to the agenda

- CONTENTS: ~+ .

’tsﬁatement‘by»ﬁrsa Nyrdal, Diféétor of the Department of Socials s
'Affairs, concerning activities of the Social Commission likely to
be of direct interest to the Commission on the Status of{Wq@en‘;,

. Shairpan: Mrs. LEFAUCHEUX . France

: P N SRR



£/CN.6/SRe69
Page 2

orteur:

Members:

Mrse JURDAK KHOURY

Miss MeCORKINDALE
Miss SIFU-LIN ZUNG
Miss PEDERCEN

Krs. TSALDARIS

Mrs, GUERY

Mrs, SEN

Mrs. CASTILLO LEDON
Mrs. PEKTAS

Miss SUTHERLAND

Hrse NASON

Representative of a specialized ageney:

Regresgg&g&;gg

Cétegorx_B:

Seéretariat:

Miss FAIRCHILD

~governuental. organigations:

Miss RYDH |
lirse BAKER VAN DEN BERG %

Mrsa. CARTER
iiss TOMLINSON

Miss ARNOLD

Miss FREEMAN

' MNrse MYRDAL

Mre LIN MOUSHENG
MI‘S . IVENON

Lebanon

Australia
China
Danmark
Gresce
Haiti
India
Mexico
Turkey

United Kingdom of Great Britain-
and Horthern Ireland

United States of America

Venezuela

International Labour
Organisation (ILO)

International Alliance of
Women .
International Council of
Women :
International Fedsration of
Business and Professional
Women _
Worldts Young Women's Christian
Association

Liaison Committee of Women's
International Organizations

Director of the Department of
Social Affairs

Human Rights Division
Secretary of the Commission

- /NATIONALITY



m/CN.é/»R.é?
Page 3

(b) anqgeet:onn ‘as to artlﬂles of a convention onfthe national ty of marrxe&

I o) i

wolien (‘?EHuOILOA/RBVe? CNvS/La5) (continued)

NATIQNA ITY O? MARRIED WOMEN" R Ty M {

1o The CHAIRMAN agked the Chx*rmen of the Re olutlans Committao to
1ntrudnee the uommlamae‘~ G *c ‘y30¢at¢on on the nationaxlty of married womene
2 lirs, URDANETA (Verczuala)g Ghairuan of the Resolutlons Gomm,tt e, sald
the Committee had thought it lcgieal that the title of the draft’ should retain

tne words 'nationality of warcied women® which hag.always-been used in bne

! reports. ""She then read *nc draft resoTution whlch later appeafed as» document
E/CN.é/Leh/Pev“Z. | | L o

ol
o

34 Miss SUTHERLAND (United Klngdam), speaklng on- the ovde‘ of. L:e 1ast
two paragraphs in the French text of the draft, said peragiazh 5 doali wiih the
Idame subject’ ag paragraph -1-and henge should legically iu iately o low "

 paragraph 1o - Paragraph 2, by conbrast, dealt with the. dis tinc+‘_”;‘ ton ok the

transm1331on of na’ onallty to a child ‘and heuce shoula ‘coine gty tha eudof: the
draft # “ RN B T A R B Bl o P S

That propcsag YIS edo§ueq_

B .,........_ -

"
iy

T qus FPIUEHSEN (Denmark), speaklng ‘on: paragraph ?;«proposed tgaﬁ the
raference to ;ys saﬁpulﬁls should be dropped as unnéées¢3PV, and Froposéd:the

' follow1ng vardlngg""chueststﬁmagconomic and Social Cownéil 6" ingtiuct the
appropriate bodies of the United Nations to give further con81deration't0“theA
problem of the, transmlsolon to a chlld of the natlonallty of eltnmr spousel,
Ehrtheruore, par;graﬂh 2 referrcd to "the pr"n01plos staﬁeﬁ 1n paragxaphcl above"

whereas in paragraph 1 the Commission was suvgestlng a cer%aln "conten&" for the
- art"cles relating.to the natlonallty of married. womeny She felt that tie same
LR o y

Y
&

1anr*uae,e ShOUld be emnlovec in aoth Duraf'ran“s, }“ | o i

‘‘‘‘‘

5 The CHAIRVAN said that the Danish representative!s suggestion could
easily be met by using the word “principles” in both paragrapiSs

# Notet This does not affect tie English text

/ 6o Miss SIHU=LIN ZUN:



E/CN.6/SR.69
Page L

6 Miss SIEU-LIN ZUNG (China) pointed out that the order of the two
paragraphs in document E/CNe6/Le4/Rev.2 was such that the words “stated in
paragraph 1 above" were redundant, as it was quite clear which paragraph was
meant; hence the words in qpestlon should be deleted.

That_prunosal was adopted,

(5 " The CHAIHMAN asked for the Commission's views on the new wording
proposed by the Danish representative for paragraph 3.

8. Mrs., NASON (United States of Ameriea) thought that the Danish
répresenmative's proposed text for paragraph 3 should be supplemented by stating
that the problem, which the Béonomic and Social Council directed the appropriate
bodies of the United Nations to consider, was the transmission of the natlonallty
of either spouse to a cnild “on the basms of equality', '

9% . The CHAIRMAN agreed with the United States fepresentative's pronosal,
The Danish represertative's text had not given sufficient prominence to the
prineiple of the equality of rights of both parents in so far as the transmission
of thei; respective nationalities to the child was concerned.

10. Miss PWDERSEN (Denmark) said that ‘her delegation was agreeaole to the
United States representative’s proposale  The current discussion concerned only
the form of the draft resolution, and her delegation, while maning certain
drafting suggestions, reserved the right to speak on the substance of the draft
later, :

11, The CHAIRMAN asked members whether they were prepared to adopt the
draft, 3s amended, at onces

12, Mrs, NASON (United States of America) said. she still had scme ﬂ1551VingS
about the form of ‘the drait, partlcularly the form of paraaraph 3e

/3, The CHAIRMAN



w/cn ¢/5Rs69
Page 5

12, The CHAIRMAw proposed that in view of the imporuance of the question,
the Comuissicn should defer a vote urtil members had hu.d an opport n;.tv of

seelry tue text, as esmended, ir wri Lz,n.,.

ihe Jheirine p;'qmsal was _adopled.
ADDITION OF nd TR ’I‘O "””.‘. AGEN_DA
Lio The CHAIRMAN sugfv'est'ed" that thé Commission should: *mt revert. to iter 3
“of the agenda (political righte of women) at once, 2§ the Commi uswoh uad not yb1

received 8. ue,.l vite answer from the Commiscion on ifuman Righhs reg qun» . “'1(, .
matter; Lhe Commigsion on ivmen Rights had not yel decided wiwether It mum

consider fresh proposals to amend to the draft Covenant on uman Riphia,

15, Accordingly she proposed that .the Sonmission shovld conglder the
additicn of new items to the agenda, = ‘ AT
16, i.ss SUTHIDLAND {United Kingdom) récalled that the Lconamic uz-d

Social Ucuncil had endorsed & res 1’1t:lr,m adonverl at the secoud wtu»,J oo of Ll”
Comnisslon on the Status of. Um.en ashlrw" the Secretary~Ge: \er'll to u:eep the

Cormission inXormed of progress in su uJE‘CuS 1hde"~ co“bﬂckemfmn or “hl‘é '£§00ﬁ al'
Comnission, likely tv be of dLrevt interest to U e Commission on the etdbuu of

. “

Yomen, Dut at its Jr nird session LMP Co*umw_ss‘on had recel ved onl§ a ; Jrrﬁ emd
relacively incomplete statement. The Soc1ul uolmission _“m held two ses s‘lons
since then., .The Commission mgqt therefore near a stat ement ;rom the Dir rector
of the Department of Socizal Affairs concermnn.the act1v1tles of‘ tno oonwl
Commisaiorn, which were directly related to its own, mt would reqm:,r. the

additiorn: of 'a new item to the agenda, ..

17, Mrse 1AS0L (United States of America) supported the United hin:dom
representative's wugges ticn, for she was sure tihe Social Commlission snd lie

Commission on the Status of Women had a large nmumber of points of coumon interest,

13, i, LIN MOUSHENG (Divisios of Humer Rights) said that, if tle
Commission wished, the Director of %he Derartment of focial Ai‘i‘airs or her
reprecentative could be asked to maie a statemen’t on the work of the .400':"
Comnission,

Fa -

/10 Frs. TIALDARIS



B/CE.6/3R. 69

Peage

19, Mrs. TSALDARIS (Greece) supported thet suggestion; it seemed to her that
it would be easier to-co-ordinate the work of the Social Commission and that of
the Commission on the Status of Women in the light of sucn a sta tement.

20 The CHAIRMAIN pointed'out that, while“tﬁere'waé nothing to prevent the\
Commission from asking Mrs. Myrdal to make a statement, it should be clearly under-
stood that the Commission covld not intervene in the work of the uOClal Commission
and was not qualified to take any decision on the matter. After hear¢ng the
stauement,_the CommiSS¢on would be in & po&xtion to decide whether the uenarbn

of Social A;falrs ohowld ve asked to suomit an annual repo:t in erkjnr on tie
activities of the Soc1al Commission. .

21, ~ She accordingly proposed thet the following item snoJlG he addled Ho the
prov151onal agenaa. "Statement by the. Secretariau concerning the ¢*.Lereq»:
activities of Unltea Nations organs which ney be of :éirect in eresﬁ o the

Commission on the Status of Women"

Ay ries GUTHERTANE {United Kingdom);fwhiia aﬁvrovi‘ﬂ the 5V°frwup‘~
suggestion in principle, said the Commissior“ aouléd proceed with caut 1or lest it
was inundated with informetion which had. ‘no dlrecf tearing on its work, In
her opinion, it should limit ite request for 1,forma tion to the activities of

the Social Commission, which, at the moment was the one whose activities were
most cJopely related to the work of the Cowmxsszon on the Status of ¥Women,'

23, Nor need the Comm1551on con%ider the whole of the Social Commission' s
report; all it needed was “information concerniﬂg uSpGCtS of the Social
Commission's work of direct interest to the Cormission on the Status of women;5u 
it would then be possitle to co-ordinate the efforts of botk Commissions with

a consequent saving of time and persomnel for the Secretariat,

24, - The CEAIRMAN thought that, in order to meet the view of the Eniﬁed
Kingdom representative, the additional item of the ag enda should ve wordad a
follows:~ "Statement by the Secretariat on the questions under consideration by
the Soc1a1 Commission whlch may be of direct interest to the Commission on the
Status of Yomen, ' | - |

EDALE

LA

~
[\
Ut
»
o
j#3]
&3]
:‘(J
Q
[
-
e
3
!-4



E/CN.6/5R.59
Page T '

25, \ Miss MCCORKINDAL¢ (Australla) agreed Wlth the Unltod K;ngdom representa-
tive’s v1ew aud thougat +h&u tne new. ;tem on the agenda should be placed

immedlatel before 1tem 8 on the existina agenda, (E/CN 6/128)\appllcatlon of
penal law to women) .

%, The CdAIhIQN pointed cut that when the Commiscion came to adopt its
report, it could decide +ne order of bbe items on its agenda with a view to
neking the report as ccherent ag y&&sible. ‘Thg Agstralian representative's
suggestion could be taren up again then,

27 e Mr. LIN MOUSHENG (Divisicn of Humsn Bights) said that, in his opinilon,
) statement on tne wori of tls Loeiegl Ca&mi*aia& need not form the. subject of an
additional item on the abendn, as Lhe Senre+ariut was. always at the disvosal of

the Commission whenever a sbtatement of that kind was required.

28, Mrs., URDANETA (Venezuela) and Mrs. PEKTAS (Turkey) considered that
Mrs. vardal should smmlj be imted tc; present a sta tement on activities of the

Soc1al Com@1031on which miant e ol direct interest to the Comv ission oun the
Status of Vonen.

It wes so decided. Bl ' : . i
e Mrs. SEN (India) en 1red if the Status of Women Section could nct

prepare a concise annual report on aspect s of the work of the different United
Nations organs which might be of direct interest to the Commission. That section’
vas undououedLy in the best w051t10n to decide . what those aspects weve. .orecver,
her deiegatlon felt that the yOmm1651on‘shpuld consider the possible recrganization
of the section, vhich should contain a larger nuxber of stalf gqualified to prepare
argpoft of the kind asked for; geveral members of the Commission had vecognized <
the need for such a report, whieh should be submitted to the Commission vefore

the opening of each session. _

30, Members of £he Cogmission hed had the experience of receiving a large
number of documents, which ghould have reached them at a mich earlier date, Loo
late tc study them fully or too late to ask their CGovernments for instructions.

The delay was solely due to the fact that the existing stalf of the section was
_inadequate. If the Commission:on the Status of Woumen was to carry out its proper

/functions,



E/CN.C/SR. 69
Page o]

functions, thHe ‘section’must bé enlarged, possibly madé intc. & division of the
Secretariat. The expanded section could then undertake thé production of an
annual bulletinon the:progress.achieved by women in countries: in:which their.

position wag still unsatisfactory.

331 She therefore formally proposed the addition of the following item to
tlhe sgenday “Reorganizetion of the Status of Vomen Section". . .. o .
32, - - The CHAIRMAN said the~$dbje¢t under consideration was-the addition of:.

new itéms to the agenda; points of substance should not therefore be raised. ™ . ..

33 Miss PEDERSEN (Demmark) said the Indian representative's proposal .
conveyed the impression that the sectlorn in guestion was completely discrganized, :
It would be preferable to speak of the ﬂwg&njzation of the Htatus of YWomen

Section.

34L. .- Mrs. TSALDARIS (Greece) agreed with the representative of India that
the Status: of Women Section, if stréngthened, would be able to give more elfective:

help to the women of the whole world in obtaining their full politicel vrighis.:

35, Mrs, NASOY (United States of America) thought it was qu¢ue hauhrdj for‘
the menbers of the Commission to be anxious to obtain eff eculve assistance ?‘r the
Status of liomen Section, However, the Commicsion is interested primarily in
giving effect to its programme of work., It would thus be more losicol %o
describe the additional item.of the agenda as "programme of vork for the
_Comml831on”.. That item should be placed immediately before the item: ' adoption
of the Cormission's report, which would then become item 14,

36, Mrs., SEN (India) said she could not ugree to the Danish representative's
suggestlon that the word "reorganization" in her quposal.should.be.replaced by
the word "organization', The Secreteriat was already organized but: that

orgarization should . be luproved in certain directioms.:

~ /37, Her intention



B/CH /RS9 o
Page 9

3. . er inten$ion wag eertainly not »tO""criéb-i'diz'e'the Status of Women
Sectlon or ﬁ’r‘sfl‘ﬁeﬁbri’,’ ‘of vhose keenuess and competence she wes well awaree .. On
the r*onurax“r she wished 6 give that section of the Secretariat the facilities -
whn,ch would edable it ‘to make a ~g-reater contribition to the work of .the;_«;commn,ss;wn
on the Status of Womene |

3c. She did not consider the United States proposa.l satisfactory either and
tnat shﬂ ‘therafore’ urged thé Commission to include the follo*.rmg item on its

a"enda' "Reorganization of the Sef'retavlat" Coe i Tl nn e ey
3o 7 Yirs. JURDAK KHOURY (Lebonon) aoreed with the representative of India :¢

on“the ziéc;éss:lty for reorgenizing the Stakus of Women Secbicn. | Tae Couaission-;
would be in a better position to give an opinisn on that question: nearer -the - .+
end of ‘its session by which time it would .lla?e d&cmed what dquestione and ‘woblems
it""pi"opcsed to déal with-at the next session and: consequeﬁtlvam‘;'o*xz};d Ynoucwtiat-work
would have to be carried out by the’ at‘a‘ous ‘of Women Section, - Thab-sechion stould
have sufficient staff to be able to prepare and present. in 'goodz':ti:rie all-the. - =
documentary material relating to the varlous items on the Commissiconis agendss

40, - HMiss SUTHEXLAND (United Kingdom) agraed with the representative. of- .- -
Lebanon that the Commission:would bé able to express itself -more definitely on-.
this question when it had decided on its work programme for ]951-.,.-;Thé~-prqg«;>,sa}l.;j_;
of the United States representative put the matter .logicailys  If the Comnission
wished tc place f;he item suggested by the representative of India on its agenda it -
should follow the procedure indicated-by the repre"sentat;_iv_e: of the United states;.
and it should merely stress y with reference to its work pro'mram.;e, aat it Was.. -
'necessarv for the" Secretar;at to have sufflcvent stai’f to carzy out- a.&l th i
rreparstory WUrk.

. + "
[ O T T . R SR N PP

b1, She wished to point out, however » that wnen' the Cormlssion &n t}'.:zé
Status ‘of Women had transmitted a resolution dealing witiy thne same; subject tc the,
Becnomicand Social Council the previous year, the Council had stated that-the. ..
organization of the Secretariat was a matter:for. the.Secretary-General. The “
Council would alwost certainly aga.xn aaupt the - sane: attatude. N

/42, Nrs...JURDAK KHOURY



E/CNG6113R069 o
Page 10

he. . Mrs. JURDAK KHOURY (Lebanon), while appreciating that Secretariat
matbers were questions for the Secretary~General; poinked ctt that be had always .

. been very srxious 0 hear the Commission 8s viewse She reminded the Commission
that in the 'pé'st' its requests in that connexion had been met wheh it had voiced
themnas

43, Mrse GASTILLO LEDON (Mexico) seconded the Indian represen*batlve iy
proposal as or:.gmal’ y formu] ateds ' R

b, “Uiss ME:CORKII-}'DAIE' (Australia) thought that the Indian and United States
proposals should be combined. The Commission should include the quaé‘hi.on of its
work programme on the agenda and that question should be examined from ths point
of view of the work to be done by the Secrevariat and also from the point of
view of co=ordination with the specialized agencies. 12 thas "c-'&'l'&:.l?'.cioil)ﬂ adopted
that procedure; it would avoid giving the impress:.m that 1iv was cribicizing the
way in which the Secretariat was organlzedg ' e '

5. The CHAIRLAN did not think it advisable to mention the speoialized
agencies explicitly in the agenda. If the.Comnission agreed that the
- United Statea and Indian proposals should be comb:.nedg it might perha.ps adopt
the following text: : . : :
- "¥ork programme and organlza'bion -of the Secretarlat"

L6, Hrse U'RD'ENATA' (Ven’ezuela) and Mrs. SEN (India) supported the _Ghairma.ri‘,s
proposal. ' ‘

1t wae dec:.ded Eha.t an item egmg}ed YWork. Ecgr amme gariza‘olon of
the Secretariat" should be Elaced on the COImngsmon!s gendae ' ‘

47,  The CHATRUAN stated that in her opinion it would be preferable to leave
open the question of the order of the various items on the Commissionts agendas
It would be preferable to leave the Rapporteur free; in his report; to arrange the
‘various questions ‘s"tudied in the order which he considered most logical and
ooherent.
It was_so. a&reed

/ 48, lrs. TSALDARIS



E/Cf6/5R «69
Page 11

48, Mrse TSALDARIS (Greece) proposed the addition of the following two items
to the -Commissionts agendas

l. "Problem of the Greek mothers whose childrer. have not yet been

repatriated®s

2. "Consideration of the provisions of civil lav concerning women generally"s
ko, She explained that she was asking for the inclusion of the segond item
because sﬁe wantéd the Commission to request the Secretariat to prepare a report
on the question andto submit it to the next sessione
0. The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the representative of Greece had already
submitted a draft resolution (E/CNe6/L.2) in cormmexion with item 6 on the
Commission's agenda WProperty rights of married women" and that the subject dealt
with in that resolution was similar to the second item which the Greek delegation
had just proposeds She asked whether the representative cof Greece would prefer
the Commission to examine that Question together with item 6 or whether she
would like it to form a separate jtem on the Commissicn's agenda, in which case -
it could be considered from a more general point of view,

5L, . lirse TSALDARIS (Greece) said she would agree to whatever the Commission
decidede
52, The CHATRMAN said the item proposed by the representative of Greece was

very importante Indeed the Commission had never undertaken a general examination
of the status of women as affected by eivil law.

3. lrs. BASON (United States of America) said she would prefer to refer the
question to the Committee on Questionnaires.

54 . The CHAIRMAN thought that that might be the best solution, since the -
questionnaire itself would form the only basis for ‘sucH a studye The Commission
would accordingly deal with the question when it came to consider the report of
the Committee on the Questionnaire.

/ 55. lirse TSALDARIS



E/CN o6/SRe69
Page 12

T

55,  Mrse TSALDARIS (Greece) agreed to that procedures
It was decided to place the following item on the agenda:  "Problem of . the
Gre@g;ggyhe:s whose children hove not yeb been regagriated." SRR .
The 1tem° "Connzﬂoratnon of the_prC;:eicns of 01v1l law cnncnrnigngbmen

e

56. ' ¥rs. CASTILLO LEDON (Mexlco) proposed the additlon of the following two
1tens to the Comm¢5b10n's agenda° ' ‘ ‘
1. "Statement by the reprebentatlve of the InterﬁAmsrlcan Commission
on Woniens ‘ ' o B
2¢ PReport by the repr esentative of the Gommiu51an on the Statas of'homen

on the Fomm1551on on Human nghts"

5T+ - The CHATRMAN was sure that the Commlssion would bs vpry hap;y to uear um
representatlve of the Lnterﬁzmeriran Commission on Women and ‘also tc hear tne
anhual reporv of its om representative on the Gommlss*on on Human ﬂ; hts, as was
its anmual practice. B ' ' '

58, ©  She pointed out noreover that the Commission should also near the report
of its representative on the %ub~Commlss~on for the Prevention of Dlscrlmlnatlon

and the Protection of Minoritiess

The Mexican representative's proposals and the Cheirman's own siggestion

were adcpted,

50, - Mrse JURDAK KHOURY (Lebanon) recalled that the choice of Be rut as the
meeting place for the third session of the Ocmmis51on on the Status of women had.
produced excellent resulis, and she thought ‘that the Commission should Lear in
mind the p0851bilitJ of holdlng 1ts flfth sesslon away fram tne Unlbed Nations

Cee el

Heacquarters areas
60. krse URDANETA (Venezuela), supportlng the Lebanese represewta+1ve's

suggestion, said it had been mentioned tnat one of the Latln.Amerlcan States
might 1nx1te the uommission for its nnxt se531on. S

e : /61, The CHATRMAN



E/cn.é/sn.69
Page 13

61, The CHAIRMAN eaid she gathered that. the Commission was prepared to
agiree to the Lebanése representatlve's proposal, still, it was not- advisablev“
‘bo.make that quastion a separate item on the Commission's agenda and accord— -

ingly she suggzsted that it should be consldered under the heading "work
pI‘U e rEL .;u.e' @ . Lo R

<+

u;_é_waeweo-agreed.“

62, ;“ The CHAIRHAN said she also wisheéd 'to- add an’ 1tem to the Commlssion’s
agenda;' It Was a ra*her gpecialized. item which’ several ‘vomen's organizations .
had asked her to brlng before the. Comnigsion .on: the ‘Status of Tomen. It N
‘eoncerned the womén (few of wher had survived) who had been deported to nazi
concentration camps and had been used for so-called selentlflc experlments. )
They did not reoelve any assistance whatsoever and it. was desirable that 1nter- '
natfonal acbion should be taken on their behalfi' That: quéstion m.ght be’f'  LM
cohsidered aftéer the item proposed by Greece: concernlng ‘Weméa whose cnlldren »il
had not ‘yet been repatr ~iated, , t
It wees decided to g;ace tﬂe qpestlon progosed by the Cha1rman on_the
Commlstlon’v agonda. ' ISERERRE RN B

'_is' L

63, The CHAIRMAN recalled that the item "other qpestlons" had been deleted
from the- providonal agenda at the requeet of -the United’ Kingdom representative. i
The list of questions to be dealt with by the. Comnission during its current )
session should therefore be considered ¢losed,.

NATTONALITY .OF MARRIED WOMEN . . - = *'7 W7 s it 0
| (b) Suggeetlons as . to_ artioles of a’ conventlon on the natlonal Ly of
‘married women (E/CN.6/L‘5) (continued) '

64, The CHAIRMAN drew the Commlsslon ) attention.to the. revased draft .
resolution proposed by’ the Resolutions Commlttee (E/CN.6/L,5). S

65. - MNrs. NASON (United -étates of imerica) said it had seemed | advisable to

retain the reference to " jus gangglni " in paragraph 3e. A child's nationality -

could be determined either by its place of birth (in the.case. of a’ country- which"

accepted the principle of jgg soll), or by the natlonallty of ., its parents -

- (in the case of a country where the doctrine of j__ gggg is applled).‘ In the
/case of



E/CN.6/SR69 o
Page 14

oasé“of"img"ébli"the'father and- the mother had .equal rights. °The question of
unboual rlghts cnly- arose in the case of jus sanzuinis, and that was what should

be stressed in the ar?ft resolutlon. '

6. Fies PEDEPSEN (Denmark) was still convinced that it.was inadvisable
to uho;wgzauiﬂzu senguinis", which were net sufficiently brecise'in meaning,
She would not press, that p01nt however, since in any case her delegatﬂon
congiderad that the problem of the traﬂsm1351on of ndtlona,lty to chlldren

should not be raised in connexzon with a convention dealing with the natlonallty
of married womer, .

CTFe Mies MoCCREINDALE (Auetrglia) did aab think it advisabie to: retain
the words Munder the doctrine of jus sanguinis® as it was quite clear {rom the.
-context that the questlon at issue in the paragraph was the vranspission of -
nationality by the pdrents.

'68. ' The CHAIRMAN accordingly'praposad that the words “under tne doctrlne
of ‘1__13 sanguinis® should be deleted. '

.69, . Mrse NASON (Unlted States of Amerlca) and Mrsn URDANETA (Venezueld)
agreed to the deletion of those words.

(N Yrs. de CASTILLO LEDON (Mex1co) also agreed to the Chalrman s proposal.
She pointed out that the questlon micht be re~exam1ned when the convenwlon ”
‘came o be prepared. R

71.‘ " Mrs. TSALDARIS (Greehe) proposed that the words ¥ghall leave either

‘spouse without natlonallty" ‘should be “substituted for the words Vshall affect

the nationality of eithaer spouse" in sub—paragraph (b).

T2 Mrs, NASCN - (Unlted States of America) considered that that prin01ple

“was in any ‘cdse 1mpllclt in sub-paragraph (b), Loss of nationallty'was in fact

g one of the possib e consequences of marrl&ge or: ibs dissclutnon o the nationality

Cof elther Spouse.- JRE R ' B "w"“'
i /73, Moreover,



E/CN.6/SR.69 4
Page 15 - N

73 ) Mhreover, the Montevidso Gnnvaatian an, NatlQnallty,.,;

which a numJer of cauntrles had already signad and ratified, eontalned a
prov1 1Cn BJmi ar to that 1n,sub-p§xi$§aph (b).' Accordingly it was prefar&ble
t°‘a ew ‘the first sentence of the aubuparagraph to, stand unchanged.

T f Vs, CASTILLD LEﬁOﬁ'Gﬁaxiaafﬂéancurred with the United Statea

. Pepre°entative5 The amencment propaged by the Greek representative would unduly

~restrict the scope of SUb—paxAgraph (b), which had a ‘much broader and mere -
general meanlng as it stood, '

75« Mrs. TSALDARIS (Gr@éne) séid thaﬁ; in that case, she would be obliged
to abstain from voting on sub-paragraph (b), ag ghe had not received instructicns
from’ Her Government.e ' , B . o e TR
76, - Mrs. Tsaldarls wnnderad Whethar 1t was wise to use the eAJ*aSQion“~p
"éﬁbddying" in the English text of paragraghlz,_ The_Comm&:sion,\by using teb .
word, would appear to be prejudging the Gounéil's decision on the contents of the
future conventlon. Perhaps the words "taking into account" might be more
apposite. S o ' ‘

e Mrs. URDANETA (Venezuela) thought that the difficulty to which the .
Griek” representatlve had drawn attention could be met by using the word
"recommends' iu place of “reguests®,

N Miss SUTHERLAHD (United Kingdnm) p01nted out that in 1ts previcus .
resolutlons the Commlssion had used various expressions such as ”recommerds"
f“requestgné etce’ There seemad to be no reasen why the. Comnission shculd mobt. . .,
use anyyof those expr6931ons as it was open to the Coun01l to accept, reJect

or &mend: the Commisaicts declsxens-

. Mlss PEDERSEN (Denmark) enquired what was the scops of the Commlqsion's
eompetenca in' that dlvectlon. ‘was it competent to make recommeﬂdatlcns ard

Buggestions to the Economic and Sccial Gouneil eor could it reouest the wObrvll -
to give affect tc the cue op o*her Qf ita declsions?

/ 80, Mr. LIN MOUSHENG



-~

E/cm.é/sa.éf; -
Page 16 o

80. . Mr, LIN MOUSHENG (Secretariat) repliad that in Unlted Natlons . ‘
termlnology tre worda "recommsndatlons, suggestlons and reqaest“ were used meve
or iess indiuc r¢m1ndtely. The draft resolutlon before the Cammission wasg fully
acczmoahlz as to form and the Commission was deflnltely entltlﬂd to request the
FBeor: 16 and uOClal,uQun?ll to take the.steps4contemplatsd ;n tLs draft,

31_‘5" Nrso TSALDARIS (Greece) drew the Commission's attentwon to 2 dlscrepancy
betwsen the Engl:sh ‘and French texts. Paragraph 2 of the Frenfh text stated _
that the convention "ggra hmq‘e"{"based") on the prlnciples stated in paragraph l,
whereas the English‘text usadfthe wnrd.“embody}ng"v

' 82; - Miss SUTHERLAND (Unlted Klngdcm) thought that ths word "embody1no" x'
- meant that those principles would be 1ncorporaued in the convmntlon@ while the
French expression "bcggg“gyr" ("based on") meant that the ﬁon.clb ~1 wenld be .
based on thuse prlnc*pTes although thay WBre not necessar;’$1sap}e,sud in the _
" soriventione | .
83, The words “taking 1nto accoant“ mlght be used in the Engllsh text to

which the words Yprenant en con51deratlon" would correspond in the French taxt.

8he Tﬁe?CHKiRMAN'remarkedﬁthat‘éhé waé.enﬁi:ely Satisfied‘with_the Freggh;
85, Mrse NASON (United States of Amerlca) explained that, not belng a

representatlve of the Unlted States but only an alternate, she would not be able
to vote. The Unlted States representatlve had been unable to attend thatdfternoor
but would be present the following day. Stlll, though unable to yote on the

draft resdlution if it was put to the vote, she was authorized. to say that_her‘»
Government supportad the draft resolution. h

86.‘  ‘ Nrs. SEN (Indla) hoped that the vote would be po=tponed as she
GXPGCted to rece;ve, bafore the next day's meeting her Government'v detailed -

inatruotlcns, which would %nabls her to reach a d90151on concernlng the draft
resoluticne ‘



B/CN,6¢5R.69
Page 17

87, | The CHATRMAN stated that in that cese the dreft resiolution would not
be pnt to the vote un%il thb afternoon m@eting of Thursday, 11 May,
é_.mg_a__ . 2ldel, ‘

STATEMENT BY MRS, MYRDaL (DTR3C.C.. OF THE DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL AFFAIRS) ON THE
WORY OF THE SOGIAL COMMISSION WHICH MIGHT BE OF DIRECT IM@ES‘I’ 10 THE COMISSION
Ol T STATUS OF MOME |

88, « MYRDAL (Secretariat) said that the Social Gommisaion'a activity
covered the entire social field and henoe the activitieswqf'a number of separate
commissions and speclalized agencies,  In the early days of the United Nations,
the Department of Social Affairs had had ta deal with a great number of problems
which hed since become subjects of atudy ﬁur different commissions or specialized
ageneies, : :

£9. The Social Commissiun ua~,rgupanuiblé for the co-ordination of the
various aspects of the work and reporied to the Economic and Socinl Council on
the menner and results of that co-ordimation.

90, In ce~tain respects the Social Commisaion's work was so similar to, that -
of other bodies that it was difficult to draw a hard end fast line between their
verious activities. So far as points of common interest to the Social Commission
and the Commission on the Status of dea#, in'particular, were concerhed, |
certain questions on the Social Gommissién's agenda had not been studied very
*Lovoughly as thet Commisrior. felt thst they were essentislly matters for the
Commission on the'Siatua oy Women, Thus, a draft recolrticn intended to draw
the *'welfare of women” into the purview of the Social Commission had been with-
drawn after discussion.

91 A perusal of the Social Commission’s report (E/CN.5/L.113) showed
that the work progroume contained oue operational pari, vr-er the heading
Advicery Social Welfare Services, and one general part. covering the social areas
open for interrational actiens
7R Social cervices to be rcndered directly to Gove.~ments were of sersral
inds: the first was dircct assistance to Goverraents; t-at term covered the
vast yreograrme of *achiical assistance which was financed 'y an opsrational
budget and under 1i¢h, in particular, consiltant erperts v re sent to the variou:
couniries on their recusst to advise on the teaching of new .ocial v:chv.iunes;

furtl v, it covered the establishment of fellcwshivs and gc-i'nars a~d the supoly

of teciuy’ Y putlis~abi vs and films. .
. At
. £ 90y The waik



= E}bﬁ&é/SR.69
Pags 18

"f 93. The work programme for the Social Activities Division also included

the preparation of a programme of technical information through the establish-
ment of a technical reference centre covering all social questions, and through
- the publication of periodical information bulletins and a leglslative series.

9%. . The Commission on the Status of Women might, to a certain extent,

take advantage of those various services and might alsc suggést the use of sim-
ilar methods in solving the special problems with which it dealt.

95 The fields of action were divided into the followlng categories:

(1) Study of world ;iving condiidens. General studies on standards of
living, particularly in underdeweloped areas,bwere continuing and developing.

As part of those studies, preliminary inquiries might be made in the countries
which applied to the United Nations for technical assistance before such
assistance was rendered to them. There was alsc under prepamation a general
survey of the world' social conditions. The Commission on the Status of Women
‘'would doubtless find that some special aSpeﬁts of those studies were of partic~
ular interest to it.

{2} Planning, organizatlon and aggigistgation of social services. The
Social Commission had studies under way on the administration of social services,
as well as on the training of social welfare staff. That aspsct of the Social
Commission's work was only of indirect interest to the Commission on the Status
of Jomen.

(3) Community, family and child welfares The Social Commission had con=-
sidered that topic in three parts:

a) Economic: The Social Commission had given much attention to the
questioﬁ of studying what economic measures are available to families in order
toc offset the extra costs to them in bringing up their childran. Family allow=
ances (with which the ILO was dealing more particularly), and school meals,
were amnong the numerous measures considered, '

/b) Social:



E/CN.6/SR.69
Page 19

b) Social: The Social Commission had given its atteation to the
question of cerﬁain<groups,of rerscns su@h_as the.aged, migrants, needy. -
foreigners and refugeess. The sjtuation-¢f children was of. especial interest
to the Conmission. The Social Commission had stressed the problem of physically
w?and‘mentally’handicaypedvchildren as well as homeless children, both of these

tasks to ke carvied .out in co-~operation with the specialized agencies. The

- . special problem-of UNICEF had also .been considered and participation in some

ANTICEF..projects organized. - .. o - : :

.. ¢): ‘Lesal: -The previous day, she had submitted a list of child wel-
fare'studies sheying the scope and type of questions with which the Social.
Coumission had ééalt, as those were the closest of all to the interest of the
Cormission on-the Status of Women, -

(4) - Sgcial Defince. That topic included the prevention of crime and the
treatment of olfenders, and prostitutione The League of Nations had given

. much attention.to the question of prostitution and drawn up a conyeation which
had recently been revised and amended, and the General Assembly at its fourth
session had adopted a new conventicn for the suppression of the traffic in
persons and.of the exploitation of the préstitution of others, That whele
field of social defence was certainly a matter of interest to the Commission on
the Status- of Women, for it required the study of a number of questions such as
systems of parole, juvenile delinguency, prcbation and renabilitation where
women might be directly concerneda . S
(5) Social rehabilitation of the physicaiLy handicapped: That topic had
- been included on the WOrK programme recentlys It was unlikely to be of more than
indirect interest to the Commission on the Status of Women.

(6) Housing and town and country nplanring. Certain aspects, such as
improvement of amenities in rural housing and the consideration of children's
needs in town planning, might be of interest to the Commission on the Status of

Woren. The Section was publishing a bulletin, and meintaining a technical
reference centre.

9. In conclusion she said that owing to the short time at her disposal
she had been unable to prepare a written statment or to make & considered
selection from among the questions dealt with by the Social Commission of those
that could truly be said to be of special interest to the Commission on the

Status of women, but that she hoped the review had indicated certain pbints of
possible collaboration. |
| /97+The CHAIRMAN



E/CN.(/SR.69
Page 20

The CHAIRMAN thanked irs. Myrdal for her survey which had given the
Coumission a clear idea gf those problems dealt with by the Social Commission

which might be of interést‘to the Commission on the Status of Women,

Miss SUTHMELAID (United Kingdom) also thanked Mrs, Myrdal and said that
she was glad to have at her disposal such clear and accurate information; it
wes esseﬁtial that the Commission on the.Status of Vouen should be able to deter-
miﬁe how far'it could‘use the work alreedy accomplished. by the. Social Commission,
The Commission on the Status of Wemen might with advantage regularly receive a
- general survey‘of the kind it had just heard from Mrs, Myrdal,

Mrs. JURDAK KHOURY (Lebanon) also thanked Mrs. Myrdal and enquired
what means the Social Commission.had of giving effect to its dscisions.

Mrs, MYRDAL {Secreteriat), in reply, said that the Social Commission's
decisions were submitted to the Economic and Social Council and then to the
Generai Assembly. = The same Department in the Secretariat was responsible for
carrying out the decisions of both the Social Commission and the Commission on
the Status of Women.'1 Accordingly close co-operation beitween the two Commissions
would be attainable in the Secretariat without any need for official acticn,

The Sccial Commission had many different methods of executing ite decisions;

it nade general recormerdations, drafted conventions, published annual reports;

a different method was that employed by the Social Comriszion in connexion with

child wélfare for which it had prepared a draft declaration on the rights oi the
child,

The meeting rose at 5, ;Mg

2h/5 pom.



